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Knepp, Fern

From: Laundrie, Julie

Sent:  Friday, February 24, 2012 10:09 AM
To: Knepp, Fern

Subject: erp amendment

On page 3 after line 14 insert ” Mﬂw {; .
Section 4.49.151 is created to read: 0+ &ls S

ot paas?
© If benefits are denied under the Wisconsin Warks program pursuant to this section, vendor payments&hatl be
made to the landlord or the mortgagor for thépremises that are occupied by the children in the household who
are otherwise eligible for the Wisconsin Works program for the period the benefits are denied.

Julie Laundrie

Office of Senator Jon Erpenbach
608-266-6670 104 South

media contact cell 608-772-0110

2/24/2012
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

CQ T. Page 3, line 14: after that line insert:

v

“(c) If an individual is denied benefits under par. (a), the other members of the

participant’s Wisconsin Works group who are dependent children shall continue to

/ {
. e . Aofing
receive the individual’s benefits in the form of vendor payments, as pre o

department by rule, to a landlord or mortgagee of premises that are occupied by the
dependent children. For purposes of this paragl/'aph, the amount of the individual’s
benefits is the amount of benefits that the individual would have been eligible to
receive if the individual had not committed an intentional program violation. The
length of time that benefits may be provided under this paragx{aph is the length of

v
time of the denial under par. (a) or the length of time for which the individual would




1

2011 - 2012 Legislature @ LRBazB4/?

have received benefits if the individual had not committed an intentional violation,
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whichever is shorter.”.
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To Senator Erpenbach,

1@5 et
“xUnder this amendment, vendor payment§to landlords or mortgagees gxade for
the period of time of the denial or for the period of time that the individual would have
received the benefits if the individual had not committed an intentional program
Sviolation, whicf@ever is shorter. This means that the length of time will not be longer
than 60 months because an individual may not receive W~2 benefits for more than a
., total of 60 months under s. 49.145 (2) (n). Without this limitation, vendor payments
could be required to be made permanently for a denial under s. 49.151 (1) (a) 3. Is this

consistent with your intent?

Under this amendment, dependent children will receive benefits in the amount that
the individual would have been eligible to receive if the individual had not committed
the intentional program violation. Therefore, if an intentional program violation
resulted in an individual receiving benefits that the individual would not otherwise
have been eligible to receive, the dependent children will not receive those benefits.
Is this consistent with your intent? Also, it is not clear how the requirement to provide
the individual’s benefit to the dependent children will apply to benefits that require the
individual to participate in required activities, such as a community service job or a
transitional placement.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns regarding this
amendment.

Fern Knepp

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-6927

E-mail: fern.knepp@legis.wisconsin.gov
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To Senator Erpenbach,

Under this amendment, vendor payments to landlords or mortgagees are made for the
period of time of the denial or for the period of time that the individual would have
received the benefits if the individual had not committed an intentional program
violation, whichever is shorter. This means that the length of time will not be longer
than 60 months because an individual may not receive W-2 benefits for more than a
total of 60 months under s. 49.145 (2) (n). Without this limitation, vendor payments
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




